
Date: December 4, 2020 

 

To: Town of Mukwonago Plan Commission and Town Board 

 

From: Tim Schwecke, AICP, Town Planner 

 

Subject: Residential allotment for a preliminary plat for 18 residential lots located on east side of 

Sprague Road (EGLT1826998004); Camtec Inc; Diane Zakrzewski, agent 

 

Application: 2020-20; https://s.zoninghub.com/7FNYY79962  

 

Meeting: December 7, 2020 Plan Commission and Town Board meeting 

 

The Plan Commission and Town Board evaluated the proposed subdivision at their meeting on October 

5, 2020 and gave a score of 7.3; a minimum of 10 points is required for approval. The matter was tabled 

so the Town could evaluate the criteria.  

 

The intent is to go through the scoring exercise again at this meeting. Plan Commission and Town Board 

members are encouraged to ask question regarding the criteria and how they may apply in this 

instance.  

 

Camtec Inc (Diane Zakrzewski, agent) has submitted additional materials for your consideration. Please 

also find attached a blank worksheet for your use, which includes the planner’s and engineer’s score. 

 

 

A. Residential development permit review 

 

A minimum of 10 points is required for approval. 

 

Motion by Town Board and Plan Commission 

The proposed subdivision scores ___ points based on a joint evaluation by the Town Board and Plan 

Commission. 

 

B. Residential allotment 

The petitioner is requesting an allotment of 8 residential development permits for the first phase (2021) 

and 10 in the second phase (2022). (to be verified) 

 

 

Potential motion 

Approve the allocation of 8 residential development permits provided the subdivider submits a 

preliminary plat to the Town of Eagle and obtains approval of the same within 12 months of this date 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Application materials 

2. Blank evaluation worksheet 

https://s.zoninghub.com/7FNYY79962


Subdivision name: Camtec Inc 

Review date:  December 7, 2020 
 

Criteria 

Score 

Total 

(Across) 

Average 

Score  

Town 

Planner 

Score 

Town 

Engineer 

Score Don M. Dan W. Jan S. 

Steve 

M. Chris M. Jacki L. Irene R. John M. Bob K. 

1. Preservation of 

environmental corridors, 

isolated natural areas, 

and natural topography 

           

 

4 4 

2.  Surface water drainage              3 2 

3. Overall density of the 

development              
 

2 2 

4.  Preservation of 

agricultural lands and 

the rural character  
           

 

-1 -1 

5.  Traffic circulation and 

capacity of major 

streets 
           

 

2 0 

6.  Soils consideration for 

roads and basement 

construction 
           

 

-1 2 

7.  Lot size variation             1 0 

8.  Buffers             1 1 

9.  Future public costs and 

benefits            
 

0 0 

Total (Average Score) 
            

11 10 

Note: A score of 10 or more is needed for approval 



Dear Tim, 
 
Please present to the Town Board and Planning Commission at the next town meeting on November 5, 2020, our response 
to the 10/5/20 allotment votes. 
  
We state as follows: 
  
Re:  Items #2 and #6 (chart attached) 
Several weeks ago we delivered to the town clerk written detailed soil borings and test pits reports by qualified professional 
soil testing firms. 
  
At the time of the allotment voting, these reports were not in the hands of the voters, and therefore we ask that #2 "Surface 
Water Drainage" and #6 "Soils consideration for roads and basement construction" of the allotment application be reviewed 
and rescored, based on facts as listed in said reports.  Facts cannot be denied that the land to be developed contains 
excellent soil to support the highest scoring for items #2 and #6. 
  
Re:  Town Planner Score and Town Engineer Score (chart attached) 
The town planner and town engineer presented their professional opinions and gave scores of 11 and 10 respectively, which 
would allow development to proceed. 
  
Camtec Inc. had submitted the allotment application along with the fees required for said allotment review by the planner and 
engineer.  We accept their professional opinions and request that their scores be the criteria for allotment scoring, (with 
consideration to review and rescore items #2 and #3 based on the submitted soil reports.) 
  
Re:  Voters' scores (refer to chart) 
The voting among the 9 members on 10/5/20 during the town meeting was done in haste.  The scoring results show lack of 
continuity and agreement among the members.  
  
Note that the scores of the Town Planner and the Town Engineer show a basic unity of opinion as reflected in the 11and10 
scores.   
  
Respectfully submitted, 
Sandy Campbell/Diane Zak 
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